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Subject: Fwd: LA Fleet Week Schedule

From: Lorena Parker <lIparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Date: 08/07/2017 10:22 AM

To: Gianine Rizzi <grizzi@sanpedrobid.com>, Heli Swensson
<Heliswensson@gmail.com>, Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>, Lorena
Parker <Lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

FYI

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Adams-Lopez, Theresa <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org>
Date: Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 8:02 AM

Subject: RE: LA Fleet Week Schedule

To: Lorena Parker <|parker@sanpedrobid.com>

For Fleet Week? Doors open from 8:30am to 4pm each day, September 1 -4.

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Adams-Lopez, Theresa

Subject: LA Fleet Week Schedule

Theresa,

Do you have the schedule yet? I'm trying to get the visitor map to print.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

01/27/2018 05:18 PM
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